
WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION 

TO: Mid Sussex District Council 

FAO: Katherine Williams 

FROM: WSCC – Highways Authority 

DATE: 27 December 2024 

LOCATION: Stanbridge Industrial Park  

Staplefield Lane 

Haywards Heath 

RH17 6AS 

SUBJECT: DM/24/1585 

Redevelopment of two storage barns, to provide 

a new office building. 

 

More information received. 

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a  

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection  

 
I refer to your consultation in respect of the above planning application and would 
provide the following comments.   

 
West Sussex County Council was consulted previously on Highway Matters for this 
location under this planning applications number to which no objections were raised.  
 
Please refer to our earlier response dated 17/07/24. 
 
The additional information provided does not appear to be highway related, however if 
your authority require any further comments, please reconsult. 
 
 
Debbie Farrell 
West Sussex County Council – Planning Services 
 


